

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, May 7, 2019

<u>Meeting called to order</u> @ 7:26 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones during the meeting. If you get a call, please step out of the room.

Count **56** members present.

Opening Message Steve C informed members all the TShirts have been swapped for correct sizes. There are two shirst left, women's Large and XLarge. Lisa T bought one, still have one for sale. Joanna R brought a jacket from BVI, 2XLarge, the nice one, with hood in zippered collar. Savi selling it for \$80 as it seems to be an extra. Anyone interested contact Joanna. Steve C said that Savi has been very gracious in correcting any sizing or other issues and please tell her how much you appreciate her when you see her. He said she is the nicest person to deal with and please thank her.

Bake Sale, thank you to Flo L for baking. \$75 earned for the charities, the most every collected from bake sale. Challis C is baking May 21, 2019. Please sign-up for 2019. Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S, Secretary</u>: Moved to approve: Sherrie N, Seconded by Marilyn D. Minutes approved.

Treasurer, Bryan P. We are financially fine.

Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R told members he went through roster and we have 142 members, with 98 Corvettes. The generation break down; 3-C1, 4-C2, 4-C3, 3-C4, 21-C5, 30-C6 and 31-C7 with the addition of Barry L's new ZR1. Reminder C8 information sheets to fill out for Rydell.

Steve mentioned Birthdays, Anniversaries (Carl and Toni T 57 years), and Club Anniversaries (Camomiles 19 years). Frank and Viktoriia 2 years, will receive pin.

Club Business- Steve C told club the C8 will be revealed in Laguna Beach July 18,2019. Location to be announced. Sign up for information on pricing, delivery, etc. for Rydell. Working with Rydell on club test driving the car. The Internet has the build sheet for the C8. Barry L told about his Museum delivery experience, being on the webcam. Bob S had a side story about the webcam and Barry being on camera. Barry thanked Skip for convincing him to take Museum delivery, it was the best time. His niece had a 9 day itinerary, took them to the Museum from Tennessee and drove on the track with Barry and Flo. He was able to follow leader at the track and got up to 120 mph. They had a VIP tour of Museum and drove around the back of the factory with his car. He put it in Exhaust mode and had the top down, trying to figure out the buttons. He changed delivery companies and will now have car delivered 5/13, it is going directly to Go Shield. Bob S gave update on Plastic Fantastic run. Leave McDonald's on Balboa, be there 7:45 am to leave at 8:00am. Taking 405. Duke's by 11:30. He spoke to them and they will hold reservations for a while. Dukes has valet parking \$11, parking structure across the street is \$15. Probably hard to find parking on the street.

Steve F talked about 2 new runs. Sunday, June 9, San Marino Concours d'Elegance Lacy Park. \$25 entry. Friday, June 14, Tom Malloy Car Collection 2-3 hour tour. \$10 men, women no charge. Ideas for dinner to come. Steve also updated about the July 6th – 4th of July and 35th Anniversary party. He has the TriTip, found tables/chairs to rent. Sign up sheet for side dishes and paper goods. Start time to be decided. Brett R mentioned car shows coming up. June 23rd Simi Valley Cops and Cruisers – let's get to this one wearing our 35th Anniversary Tshirts. Other car shows to be posted on website. Loretta G informed she has a new rhinestone logo sign up sheet. Marilyn B mentioned she has 4 car flags still available. It was mentioned they can be troublesome on the freeway, best to display them when standing at car shows or events. Very impressive at a recent event. Carl T mentioned San Antonio car show. '69 Orange/blown Corvette won, they are old members of the club. John & Tila V were there, John turned 80. Brett said at Kiwanis car show at the Junkyard, Tom B took Best in Show for his C4. He sold the car and is getting another Corvette.

<u>Share the News</u> – Steve F, after 47 years of growing a moustache, it is gone. Brett had a ribbon on his car for the Kiwanis car show. Steve J received the People's Choice award.

<u>Car Shows Update</u> Brett R talked about car shows, there are many, so view the website for more information. Let's get out there the weather is nice.

Upcoming Events / Runs:

<u>Plastic Fantastic 2019</u> Humphreys Hotel for stay, events planned by Frank C. Register with San Diego club to show car at show. Dukes for lunch Saturday.

<u>June 9, 2019</u> San Marino Concours d'Elegance Lacy Park, San Marino. 9-1pm event. Steve F leader. Sign up sheet

<u>June 14, 2019</u> Tom Malloy Car Collection in Corona. 2-3 hour tour by Tom Malloy. Steve F leader. Sign up sheet. Dinner site to be determined.

<u>July 6th Fourth of July Party</u> Steve F said menu will include Tri-tip as well as chicken. Warning no glass by pool. Lois F created sign up sheet for side dishes to bring. Cheryl S mentioned people can bring cups, plates, plastic ware as their donations instead of food. Club house is booked for two days, so we can party late and clean up next day.

<u>August 4, 2019 3-7 pm.</u> Annual Club Picnic at Lemon Park in area we used last year. Committee sign up sheet. White Elephant sale to be conducted for charity.

<u>August 22-31, 2019 Bowling Green Caravan</u>, Randy P & Russ H leaders. Tony M is leading Western group, taking northern route, 7 dyas to arrive in Bowling Green. Information sent out periodically and newsletter provided to those who signed up to receive.

<u>Suggested Runs</u> Demo at the Simi Town Center Community Room if there is interest in having Simi Brew show us how to make Beer, Wine or Cheese. One only. Then possible lunch or dinner after depending on time arranged. Sign up sheet available.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$ 30- Ken S, not present.

The drawing will be **\$40** next time.

50/50 \$36 each . Winners: Tom B and Michael T were winners.

(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:26 pm.

Next meeting: May 21, 2019 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S – Secretary

Simi Valley Corvettes

Run Details

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. In Simi Valley:

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
 - o 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
 - o At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

Upcoming Run Details

May 18-19, 2019 Plastic Fantastic	Frank C	San Diego, large car show. Humphreys Hotel, Bali Hi for dinner, other events/places planned.
June 9, 2019 Concours d'Elegance Lacy Park San Marino 9-1pm	Steve F	Sign up sheet. \$25 per person, park setting. Possible lunch after
June 14, 2019 Tom Malloy Car Collection in Corona, 2-3 hr tour	Steve F	Sign up sheet. \$15 men, women no charge. Possible dinner after.
July 6, 2091 Fourth of July Party and Celebration of 35 th Anniversary	Steve & Lois F	Club house, BBQ, side dishes provided by attendees.
August 4, 2019 SVC Annual Picnic Lemon Park	Board and Committee	Side dishes provided by attendees, sign up sheet available
August 22-31, 2019 Corvette Caravan to Bowling Green, KY	Randy P & Russ H	List of those going on trip. Newsletters and information periodically being sent and discussed.

Upcoming Car Shows

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page_id=118